HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING
8727 N. Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL, 61615

Wednesday, April 17th, 2024
5:15 PM

-AGENDA.-

1. Roll Call
2. Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
1. Approval of the March 20th, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
4. Review of Bilis
1. March 2024
5. Financial Report
1. March 2024
Director’s Report

New Business

o N

Pending Business

9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
11.Correspondence

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment

NOTICE
If a special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting,
please contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M,,
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20TH, 2024 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA, IL
61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:12 PM by Chairperson Cahill.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Kris Goergen, Lorelei Cox, Joel Dickerson,
Emily Cahill, Karen Burnett

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Johnson, Kevin Yates, Brian Tibbs

STAFF PRESENT: Katie Van Cleve, Karen Rodgers

PRESS PRESENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: None

REVIEW OF MINUTES: The minutes of the February 2024 meeting

were reviewed. Motion to approve was
made by Trustee Dickerson and seconded
by Trustee Georgen. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

REVIEW OF BILLS: Summary of bills for February 2024 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Dickerson and
seconded by Trustee Cox. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

FINANCIAL REPORT: Director Van Cleve noted that HISRA is
applying for United Way funding for the
FOCUS program, and as such, FOCUS now
has its own account line. This will help
audit the program and staff expenses for
grant reviews,

Summary of the financial report for

February 2024 were reviewed. Motion to

approve as presented was made by
/NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/MARCH 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Trustee Cox and seconded by Trustee
Goergen. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:
Director Van Cleve reported that the
Young Athletes program is currently
ongoing and successful. The program is
catered to participants aged 2-7 years
of age, of any ability, that focuses on
gross motor skills. HISRA’s Young
Athletes participants will be going to
Special Olympics Summer Games in
June.

HISRA hosted the Peoria County Care
and Treatment Board today. FOCUS
took this opportunity to show off some
of the skills and projects that they have
been working on. FOCUS made boxed
lunches for each board member, and
demonstrated some of the equipment
that they have been using to make their
products. FOCUS has begun selling
their merchandise at the Picket Fence In
Chillicothe and the Moonlight gift shop
in the airport in Peoria.

Camp Free To Be is currently full with a
lengthy wait list, but there’s currently a
couple of spots in Summer Daze and
Bicycle Brews. HISRA is currently hiring
for seasonal staff to work Camp Free To
Be, Summer Daze, and Bicycle Brews,
and is attending Peoria Park District’s
job fairs.

HISRA submitted a Heart of lllinois
United Way funding request in
partnership with Peoria Park District’s
Moonlight Coalition, both through
Peoria Park District’s Foundation. As

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/MARCH 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



such, it made sense for FOCUS to be
placed in its own account line - R82.

HISRA attended the CEC Inclusion
Respect Week at IVC schools in
Chillicothe. HISRA taught wheelchair
basketball for two days to students
during PE.

The contractors who are conducting the
HISRA building’s roof repairs are
waiting on temperatures to consistently
be in the mid 50’s or above to begin
the roof coating. Repairs are
anticipated to start in mid-April or

thereafter.
NEW BUSINESS: None
PENDING BUSINESS: None
CORRESPONDENCE: None
OTHER BUSINESS: None
ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee

Burnett and seconded by Trustee Dickerson at
5:26 PM. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Submitted by:

Karen Rodgers, Secretary

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/MARCH 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Administration Revenues:
Peorla Taxes
Morton Reimbursement
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washingtan Taxes
Cash Oves/Short
VSI AR Over/Shon
Class Fees
Inciusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:
Full Time Payrofl
Part Time Payroll
Longevity
Walness
Pmogram Supples
Postage
Gasoline
Office Supplies
Printing
Administrative Expense
Payrolt Maintenance
Health & Dental
Contractual Services
Training & Conferances
Natural Gas
Electricity
Telephone
Water
Sewer
Service Contra
Insurance
Advertising
Attomey Faes
FICA
IMRF
Refunds
Scholarships
Capital Improvement
Equipment
Equipment Repair

Total Expenditures:

Focus Program Revenue:
Program Fee
Donations

Total Revenue:

Focus Program Expenditures:

Full Tirme Payroll

Program Supply

Administrative Expense
Total Expendituras:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:
Camp Fees
VS| AR Over/Short
Danations
Grants
Reimbursement

Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Pan Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenueas:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Focus Program
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lilincis Special Recraation Assoclation
Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending March 31, 2024

2023
Actualy

30.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($799.10)
$35,563.60

$400.00
$0.00
$282.00

£0.00
$35,446.50

$52,231.88
$36,495.21
$0.00
$0.00
$9,806.61
$351.94
$668.27
$918.18
$1,023.24
$15,303.66
$0.60
$9,754.28
$9,150.50
$7.424.65
$1,295,70
$0.00
$1.370.74
$185.34
$38.53
$94.00
$6.00
$163.96
$0.00
$6,787.63
$596.71
$20.00
$1,298.18
$0.00
$9,785.80

§4.864.13
$169,638.43

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

2023
Actualg

$59,185.00

($44.451.70)
$100.00
$0.00

$0.00
$14,833.30
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1.5681.00
$1,581.00
$35,446.50
$0.00
$14.833.30
$50,279.80
$169,636.43
$0.00

£1.581.00
$171,219.43

2023 % of
Budget  Budget
$427.000.00 0.00%
$130,700.00 0.00%
$62,000.00 0.00%
$74,500.00 0.00%
$0.00 -
$156,000.00  22.80%
$30,000.00 1.33%
$0.00 B
$0.00 -
$0.00 -
$880,200.00 4.03%
$230,00000 22.71%
$165,000.00 22,129
$600.00 0.00%
$800.00 0.00%
$58,000.00  16.91%
$1,500.00  23.46%
$9,500.00 7.03%
§7.500.00  12.24%
$2,500.00  40.93%
$68,620.00  22.30%
$9,000.00 0.00%
$54,870.00  17.78%
$32,985.00 27.77%
$10,250.00 72.44%
$4981.00 26.01%
$7,200.00 0.00%
$9.000.00 1523%
$3,241.50 572%
$800.00 4.82%
$0.00
$10,550.00 0.00%
$500.00 32.79%
$250.00 0.00%
$30,217.50  22.46%
$1,800.00 33.15%
$250.00 8.00%
$4.00000  32.45%
$0.00 -
$25,000.00 39.14%
$6.000.00 81.07%
$754928.00  22.47%
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
2023 % of
Budget  Budget
$100,000.00  59.19%
$0.00 -
$5,000.00 2.00%
$0.00 -
$0.00 =
$105,000.00 14.13%
$170,124.00 0.00%
$18,000.00 0.00%
$20,934.00 0.00%
$13,014.00 0.00%
$200.00 0.00%
$8.00000  19.76%
$230,272.00 0.69%
$480,200.00 4.03%
$0.00
$105.000.00  14.13%
$585,200.00 5.10%
$754,928.00  22.47%
$0.00
$230.272.0¢ 0.69%
$985,200.00  17.38%

Memcrial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2023;
Momorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2023:
Undesignated Reservas as of 12/31/2023:

2024

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($2,397.59)
$45.471.40

$265.00
$0.00
$500.00

$468.838.81

$61,455.04
$36,205.50
$0.00
$0.00
$4,375.09
$0.00
$390.53
$5,921.50
$2,574.44
$8,495.81
$0.00
$15,766.77
$6,334.38
$2,312.91
$1,239.32
$1,152.68
$2,201.37
$332.82
$86.74
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$5,467.50
$3,558.11
$709.78
$0.00
$629.40
$0.00
$270.86

$39.310 87
$198,792.32

$2,283.00

1
$3.614.00

$6,106.26
$3,420.34

$300.00
$9,826.60

2024
Actuals

$81,512.50
($45,732.30)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$35,780.20

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
{$1,122.00)

$10,016.60

$48,838.81

$3.614.00
$35.780.20
$88,233.01

§198,792.32
$9,826.60
£10.016.60
$218,635.52
$55,317

$6,604
$608,438

2024
Budaet

$455,000.00
$143,848.00
$68,000.00
$80,460.00

$0.00
$1980,912.00

$10,000.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00

1
$1,077,720.00

$235,093.00
$201,690,00
$725.00
$800.00
$75,500.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$8,000.00
$7,500.00
$91,058.00
$9,000.00
$77,863.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,000.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,840.00
$426.00

$12,554.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$33,414.0¢
$2,436.00
$2,000.00
$3,500.00
$50,000.00
$99,900.00

$10.000.00
$1,001,638.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2024
Sudget

$153,000.00
$0.00
$100.00
$20,000.00

$0.00
$173,100.00

$234,554.00
$29,610.00
$29,441.00
$17,943.00
$300.00

§12,000.00
$323.848.00

$1,077,720.00
$0.00

1
$1,250,820.00

$1,001,638.00
$0.00

23,84
$1,325,486.00

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

23.82%

2.65%
0.00%
33.33%
4.00%
4.53%

26.14%
17.95%
0.00%
0.00%
5.79%
0.00%
4.11%
74.02%
34.33%
9.33%
0.00%
20.30%
19.20%
22.56%
30.98%
16.01%
24 .46%
B.67%
20.36%

0.00%
0.00%
546.75%
10.65%
29.14%
0.00%
17.98%
0.00%
0.27%
393.11%
19.85%

% of

53.28%

0.00%
0.00%

20.67%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
-374.00%
92.82%
3.09%

4.53%
20.67%
7.06%

19.85%

3.08%
16.49%



| :abed

ALIDI-LIOITE - VAS TI 4O LdH T01€-01ZS-184-9-H #junoxny

$T0T AMVNAGdd
. aasn SWAAHL SV
6L’ LYC 9009dv  TVMNLYN €8ST1I-DE  8LL0110000 $T0T/TI/E 16TH86€ €11-00909T ANT MAN NOLLVTTALSNOD TOOAND LYT8IS
PTT0/€0-+Z/10/20
) avad TvNLOV
§9°60T 8009dV 610890£0TZ SVD  TLLOTT0000 ¥TOT/S/E vT/T0-61089 6¥1-0090¥T SIONITTI NFTHAWY LTSIO0 €8T81¢ rZ0T/8T/E
YT0T AAVONVI
) -gASN SWHAHL SVD
€9 ccl 0z6sdy  TVINLYN €8S11-08  L¥F0110000 YTOTILIT LOYESHE 1L0-0090¥T AN MAN NOLLVTTILSNOD TO0AND 09SLI1S PTOTLIE
SVO TVUNLVN - VS TI HO LYH 001€-01TS-I8Y-9-Y # unoxny
$T0T/20 - SADIANAS
) FONVNALLNIVIN
0008 og6sdv  LSAd ATHINOW -V/g  LSPOT10000 YT0T/6/T STOLTI YTaIA19L565Td TOUINOD 153d STYVH 1009dVH  €0LLIS
¥TOT/T0 - SHADIAYAS
— TVIMOLINVS
00°001°1 87654V ATHINOW -V/d  Z0SOT10000 vT0T/1/€ 8L58L6 vZaT1981tSHTd TVIIOLINVS Sf T1dNIL Z00dTML €99L1¢
. $202/£0 - STADIAMAS
C6'661 szosdv  LANYALINI ATHINOW 290110000 vZ0T/1/T [-L1995Z€ YTAVINOPS9T ANVEavoud €t avoud €1 £09L1¢
$T0T/T0 SOAS
) ONITOADTH/ TV AOWTI
8Ly £265dV HLSVM-V/d ZSP0 110000 ¥Z0T0TT 999+0Z0000td PTATA0LT  TAYAS TYINTANOYIANA 14D 100149 TLSLIS YZOT/LIE
AS TVNLOVUHILNOD - VUS TI AO LdH S0TT-01TS-18U-9-d :# 1unoxny
LO0OFE cposdv STANHOOUE VASIH S090110000 ¥Z0T/BTT LOSE9E 8965L6vd ONILNIId dId 998500 086LIS PIOTPI/E
ONILNIYd - VUS TI HO LYH 10ZZ-011S-I8¥-9-Y # 1unodny
$T0T/20 - SADIAYAS
) AMIAITAA YALVA
C8ve spesdy  AA1LLOE ATHINOW 1190110000 +T0T/8T/T 6201491 YTaAALOY DNI NOLLNELSIA INY €00TUD  $T6LIS FZOUPI/E
AI'TddNS AD1440 - VIS 11 HO LYdH ITIZT-011S-184-9-Y :# unoxny
6'zol 1465dV vZ0Z/TO TANd  S190110000 vT0T/9/E 996956 149861 4bd MNVE XAM-TTIHS 100XIM TI8LIS YOTPI/E
ANITOSVO - VHS T1 A0 LYH TIIT-01IS-184-9-¥ # 1Uunony
89°CI1 £865dV SAOVIIATE ZELOTT0000 YTOT/b/E 88791909 8689Td SINAWAV 911D SIAVS £€9900 €CI8I¢
SLAIHS
) DIANATTO TVIDAS
01'v81 €86sdv SOLLVNOV VISIH - v/d €1L0110000 YToT/s/E SN 8F8PSTHd LT LNId % NOISAA L9V LSOT 100LSOT LEISIS L\ kil
. WANVATO
8€°L6 tposdy Hd 40 STTILLOE 'SdND  L8SO110000 $TOT/9/E 0£907T 918L9ttd A1ddNS AMVLINVS 99V 100IV  L68LIS PTOTPI/E
I'TddNS AVADO0Ud - VS TI HO LYH 101Z-011S-I8¥-9-Y *# junony
[1e3a(q uj suonnqrusiq asuadxy :adA 1, wonynqrysiq
junowy #uap ERLIENEIEM | #19Y4D Ae(/H# N0AU] #0d AW N/# J0PUIA # JYIA aneq
JIZPI] [BIUIN) 0) suonNqLIISI(] SI[qede ]
WY LI°8  pg-ddy-LL 1LSI( Yed L0 010adV :#1oday

y20z/Le/e eyeq Buipu3
vzoz/L/e @yeq Buueis

LOONNAZ :4opuap Buipu3
100000 :dopuap Buinels



2 .obey

£6°98T°Fr : asuadxq [e30], UONIIS
. DNLLYOD 400d VISIH
8R'8L1'GE ZIosdy  NOLLDNULSNOO-Y¥/d 8080110000 YToT/STice 1-$020£T 6ES1TSEd 02 ONIIO0E DNITIFEN TTSEDD  LEPRIS FIOUBT/E
. SHOIAYAS
18°LSE £G5SV TVAOWTY LSV M £ZL0110000 YOOTIE  L-TOBT-666ZH00 1922656Tkd IFANVT ALNNOD ALID VIHOAd S8IS00 THIBIS YO IUE
; SHADJIAYES
PO'6LE BZ65dY TYAOWTY 1SVM ZBYOT 10000 YIOTQUT  $-TO0T-LS6TRO0 TC6S6TR IAANY'T ALNNOD ALID VIIOH SRISO0 [L9L1S YIOT/LE
VdIH LNAWAINOA - VS TI 40 LHH T0T9-015S-18Y-9-Y :# unody
; TLI# 1INN
00°¢s¢ 6005dy  NOLLOAJSNI TTOIHAA SLLOTTO000 voTvi/e £00401 L¥8L68Fd ONI ANVJWOD TIO AAVD POTIOD LTESIS
. £L1# LINN
00'LE 6009dv  NOILDAdSNI T2IHAA SLLOTTO000 PTOT/P1/E FO001 76899Ltd ONI ANVAIWOD TIO AQYD 6TI00 TTEZIS FYTOTRT/E
INFWIINOA - VIS T1 A0 LHH 1019-015S-184-9-H # JUnody
—— $207 a44
057188°C £009dV HOA STTA AANMOLLY  $SL0110000 YZOTATIE T/L8/68 <ANON> YDAONS FGT4D DHIFTASSYH 100SSYH ZEZ816 YIOU/TT/E
SAAL AANHOLLY - VHS 11 A0 LYH TOLE-0ITS-18U-9-A #unoddy
; YTBTTO-ETET
vL98 LO09dY Z0'8SE00FT YAMES Z6LOT10000 FOUTI/E YL/TO-TOBSED G11-0090¢vT  AMVIINVS VIMOdd YALvadD POLTO0 ESTRIS pTOT/8UE
HAMAS - VAS 11 HO LUYH SOIE-01ZS-18U-9-H # junoddy
TO/20-¥T/S0/10 VA
. TVYNLOV SOLOESTH001T
L8°BEI 1865dV -€T01 JALYM 90L0110000 ¥ToT/s/E XFT/T0-S0L0E TII-0090YT  WALVM NVIRIAWY SIONITTI £00€00 EZIBIS POLITE
HALVA - VES TI HO LIH €0I€-0ITS-I89-9- #uncy
* 1
6T 1LO] 9z6sdY  YTOT/Z0 SAVJL VHSIH SOSGI10000 $T0T/BTIT 909L78L566 £00-6€T0FT  HOIHAT-SSATTEIM NOZTHIA STTE00 SE9LIS
0T 01 9z6sdv  PZOT/T0 SAVAI VISIH SOSO110000 YOT/8TUT CO9LTRLE66 T00-6E10¥T  HOIHAT-SSTTIAIM NOZIYTA STZT600 PS9LIS
} PZOTT0  SIWIAOW
SLvLE 965V ¥ SINOHd 114D €0SO110000 YTOT/8TIT PO9LTIBLEGE 100-6€104T  HOIHFT-SSATAIIM NOZTFA STT600 €59LIS ¥ZOT/LIE
ANOHJATAL - VIS 11 A0 LUH TOI€-01TS-ISU-9-Y # junony
YT/81/T0
. -¥T/61/10 0001dAdDND
reoLS 6EGSIY DAS DIYLDATA #8501 10000 ¥TOT/9Z/T 1Z0%26291EL1 660-0090vT SNILTIAVIA ¥AMOd SIONITTI HIMOL T [08L1¢ PTOT/PLE
junowy g uap AJUIIY #10D Ae/# IdN0AU] #0d AWBN/# JOPUWIA # AYIA eq
J3GPIT [BAUIL) 0) SUOINQLIISI(F Sd[qede ]
WY L8 pzady-LL 1oLISI( yIed BLI0ad 010adv 4 1oday




£ :abegq

-= Jtoday yo pug -
£6'98Z'rp :[e10[ poday
junowy  #uip WY #4294 e/t 3N0AU] #0d SWBN /4 JOPUIA # JYIA neq
98] [eIdUd5) 0) suonnqLisI(q sI[qedeq
WV LIS pZ-diy-L 1LUSI(T Yled eLioad 010adV :# Modoy




